To: Stephen Quake[quake@stanford.edu]
From: Arend Sidow

Sent: Thur 1/3/2008 3:55:52 AM

Subject: Re: UHTS group meeting schedule June

Steve,

It's a simple question, but the answer is pretty complicated. Want to
have coffee to discuss?

as

On Jan 2, 2008, at 12:43 PM, Stephen Quake wrote:

> Arend

>

> We are still banging away at the ChIP project to improve yields enuogh
> to sequence into them, but there is another fun problem that is also

> well matched to the Solexa platform. We have been developing a

> non-invasive test for Down syndrome based on the small amount of fetal
> dna that floats around the mother's blood stream. We have clinical

> samples in hand and would like to sequence into them - any chance we
> could use the Solexa for that?

>

> best,

>

> Steve
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